








Osler at Old Blockley

Dean Cornwell’s painting, “Osler at Old Blockley,” hangs on the
landing above the entrance to 1025 Walnut Street. The painting
belongs to a series done for Wyeth Laboratories. It was moved to
Jefferson’s College Hall with the closing of Philadelphia General
Hospital. PGH was know as “Old Blockley” when Dr. William Osler
worked and taught there. Osler is pictured instructing interns who in
the 1880’s had to wear uniforms resembling military dress. By
revising courses to include bedside study, as shown in the painting,
Osler decidedly influenced the adoption of a clinical approach to
medical education. Behind the assembled group stands the post house
where so many students attended the autopsies Osler performed that
a hole had to be cut in the ceiling to enable all to see and hear.
Having helped to establish the Johns Hopkins Medical School, Osler
ended his career as Regius Professor of Medicine at Oxford University
in England. Wyeth presented the painting to Jefferson at a

ceremony for the alumni.
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